Senate of Pennsylvania

Senator LeAnna M. Washington

4th Senatorial District

MEMORANDUM

Date: February 2, 2011
To: All Senators
From: Senator LeAnna M. Was

Subject: Co-sponsorship request — Pre-K Counts: Expands Definition

| will be reintroducing SB 31 of the 2009-2010 legislative session. | invite you to join me
as a cosponsor of legislation that will help expand early childhood education.

This legislation expands the definition of "eligible provider” in Pennsylvania Pre-K Counts
Program, to include “registered family day care home.”

The Pennsylvania Pre-K Counts pre-kindergarten program, established
by the Pennsylvania Department of Education, makes quality pre-
kindergarten opportunities available to children and families across the
commonwealth. Early education can open the doors of opportunity for
every child to do well in school, in the workforce, and in life.

Co-sponsored previously by BROWNE, FONTANA, TARTAGLIONE and WILLIAMS

To indicate your interest in co-sponsoring this important legislation, please contact
Cindie Watkins in my office by calling 7-1427 or emailing cwatkins@pasenate.com.



